Graduate Council
May 7, 2020
Minutes

In Attendance: Mansoor Khan, Clay Bryan, Harry Hogan, Mary Bryk, Mark Zoran, Jeffrey Hatala, Beverly Irby, Karen Butler-Purry, Paula
Sullenger, Larry Bellinger, Mike Criscitiello, Kevin Moore, Matthew Sorenson, Sandra Williams, Sally Robinson, Terra Bissett, Meghan
Riley, Cole Graham, Nicole Kinslow, Katie Reed, Charlotte Ku, Jamie Saucier, Kathie Smith, Carol Vargas Bautista

will
sections of
this course
Code Title Status Initiator | Received | be taught
as non-
traditional?
(i.e., parts
The following New Course Requests have been approved by the May 2020 Graduate Council:

ACCT 659 ACCT 659: Introduction to Academic Research Added tblasor HitHH#HHEHE |NO

ANLY 610 ANLY 610: Deploying Enterprise Data Models and Building Optimization Models Added myra-g HHHHEH [Yes

ANLY 620 ANLY 620: Strategic Analytics Added myra-g HitH I |Yes

ANTH 663 ANTH 663: Analytical Methods in Archaeology and Conservation Added dostalc HitHHHH##E [No

GENE 659 GENE 659: Genome Assembly Added paez HitiHHHHH |Yes

LAW 7123 LAW 7123: Advanced Legal Research Added jaedwards | ###HHH###H# |No

LAW 7125 LAW 7125: Advanced Legal Research Boot Camp Added jaedwards | #########H [No

LAW 7126 LAW 7126: Biotechnology, Pharmaceuticals Business Seminar Added jaedwards | ##t######E [No

LAW 7128 LAW 7128: Continuing Clinic Added jaedwards | #i#tt#t# |No

LAW 7140 LAW 7140: Trial Advocacy Practicum for Criminal Cases Added jaedwards | ########E [No

LAW 7143 LAW 7143: International Human Rights Law Added jaedwards | ######E [No

LAW 7144 LAW 7144: Climate Change Seminar Added jaedwards | #######E [No

LAW 7146 LAW 7146: Housing Law and Policy Seminar Added jaedwards | ######H#t [No



https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19063/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19063/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19279/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19279/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19280/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19280/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19194/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19194/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19067/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19067/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19406/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19406/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19407/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19407/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19408/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19408/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19409/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19409/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19410/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19410/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19411/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19411/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19412/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19412/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19417/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19417/index.html&step=showfullrecord

LAW 7147 LAW 7147: Law Policy of Clean Energy Innovation Seminar Added jaedwards | ######t [No
LAW 7834 LAW 7834: Residency Externship - Semester in Practice Added jaedwards | ###H## |No
LAW 786 LAW 786: Foreign Corrupt Practices Act Added jaedwards | #itHHHEHIE |Yes
PHSC 610 PHSC 610: Introduction to Biotech Drugs and Vaccine Products Added narendra08 | #ittH#HHH |No
PHSC 611 PHSC 611: Drug Delivery and Formulations Added mkhan HHHHHEHH [No
PHSC 612 PHSC 612: Principles of Drug Actions Added narendra08 | ###HHHHHHE |[No
PHSC 623 PHSC 623: Seminar Added narendra08 | #####it##H#H [No
SPED 604 SPED 604: Introduction to Applied Behavior Analysis Added gbyrns Hit#HHHH |Yes
SPED 605 SPED 605: Leadership in Applied Behavior Analysis Added gbyrns HiHtHHH#H [Yes
The following Change Course Requests have been approved by the May 2020 Graduate Council:
BIED 618 BIED 618: Early Language and Literacy Edited skallina HEHHIHHE |No
BIED 683 BIED 683: Field Practicum in... Edited skallina HHHHHHH [No
BIED 684 BIED 684: Professional Internship Edited skallina HEHHHAE |No
BIOL 606 BIOL 606: Microbial Genetics Edited jloradford | ####HH##H# |Yes
CPSY 662 CPSY 662: Professional Issues and Ethics in Counseling Psychology Edited skallina Hiun# [No
CPSY 666 CPSY 666: Practicum in Counselor Supervision Edited skallina HitHHHHE |No
EDCI 640 EDCI 640: Language/Literacy for Multicultural Young Learners Edited ambyrrios | #HHH#H#H#H |Yes
EDCI 650 EDCI 650: The Multicultural Young Child in Family and Culture Edited ar‘nEyEr'ilosw HitHHHRH#E [No
KINE 601 KINE 601: Reading Research Publications in Kinesiology Edited enlv T HHHHHEH [Yes
KINE 651 KINE 651: Introduction to Human Clinical Research Edited en'“ C I |Yes
LAW 604 LAW 604: Criminal Law Edited jaedwards | ###t#H#H INo
LAW 615 LAW 615: Retirement Planning and Employee Benefits Edited jaedwards | ####HHHHIH [Yes
LAW 618 LAW 618: Contract Law and Strategies Edited jaedwards | ###H#H#I# |Yes
LAW 619 LAW 619: Principles of Regulatory Law Edited jaedwards | ####HHHHIH [Yes
LAW 621 LAW 621: Foundations of Business Law Edited jaedwards | ###H#H#HI# |Yes
LAW 643 LAW 643: Property Law and Transactions Edited jaedwards | #i##H#HHH#H [Yes



https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19419/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19419/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19405/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19434/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19434/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19020/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19020/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19440/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19440/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19438/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19438/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19186/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19186/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19187/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/19187/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1989/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1989/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1995/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1995/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/1996/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2250/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2250/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3476/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3476/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3478/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/3478/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4787/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4787/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4797/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4797/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9009/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9009/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18552/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/18552/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17133/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17133/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17143/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17143/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17146/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17146/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17148/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17148/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17149/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17149/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17163/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17163/index.html&step=showfullrecord

LAW 645 LAW 645: Healthcare Organizations and Professional Relationships Edited jaedwards | ##tHHHiY [Yes
LAW 650 LAW 650: Nonprofit and Fiduciary Administration Edited jaedwards | ###HHH#HIH [Yes
LAW 7301 LAW 7301: Family Law Edited jaedwards | #####H#HiH#HEH [No
MATH 614 MATH 614: Dynamical Systems and Chaos Edited bonito Bt |Yes
MATH 666 MATH 666: Seminar in Geometry Edited bonito HHHHHHH R |Yes
MATH 696 MATH 696: Mathematical Communication and Technology Edited bonito Bt |Yes
The following Course Requests have been deleteded by the May 2020 Graduate Council:
EDHP 521 EDHP 521: Curriculum Management, Leadership and Evaluation Deleted johna HtHHE T
EDHP 523 EDHP 523: Educational Research Design Practicum Deleted johna HiHtHH TR
EDHP 524 EDHP 524: Manuscript Development Practicum Deleted johna HitHH T
The following Change Program Requests have been approved by the May 2020 Graduate Council:
MS-ANLY MS-ANLY: Master of Science in Analytics Edited myra-g HitHH T
MS-WMHS MS-WMHS: Master of Science in Water Management and Hydrological Science Edited pkhedun HiHtHH R
PHD-BIMS PHD-BIMS: Doctor of Philosophy in Biomedical Sciences Edited er HERHEHEHE
PHD-EPSY PHD-EPSY: Doctor of Philosophy in Educational Psychology Edited gbyrns HEHHHHH S
PHD-OCBS PHD-OCBS: Doctor of Philosophy in Oral and Craniofacial Biomedical Sciences Edited kluttman | #ittHH#HH
PHD-SPSY PHD-SPSY: Doctor of Philosophy in School Psychology Edited gbyrns HEHHHHHEHE



https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17166/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17166/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17171/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/17171/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9237/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/9237/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10265/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10265/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10313/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10313/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10330/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/10330/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4853/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4853/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4855/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4855/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4856/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/4856/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/346/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/346/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/274/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/274/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/707/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/707/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/626/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/626/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/619/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/619/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/628/index.html&step=showfullrecord
https://nextcatalog.tamu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/programadmin/628/index.html&step=showfullrecord










